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Carlson, Joni (UTC)

From: Mimi Eng [Mimi.Eng@sotto.com]
Sent:  Friday, December 28, 2007 2:33 PM
To: UTC DL Records Center

Subject: Docket UT-072149

We are providing the emergency contact information for Sotto Wireless Inc. in response to the above referenced
docket UT-072149. ‘

Emergency Contact Name & Number:

Sid Roberts

Director of Network implementation
+ 1206 696 6663
sid.roberts@sotto.com

Mimi Eng
Accounting Manager

Sotto Wireless, Inc.

50 116th Avenue SE - Suite 210
Bellevue, WA 98004

Phone: 425-637-5000, Fax 425-637-0999
www . sotto.com

THIS MESSAGE IS INTENDED FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN
INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL, AND EXEMPT FROM DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If the reader of this
message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, forwarding, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication
in error, please notify the sender immediately by e-mail or telephone, and delete the original message immediately. Thank you.
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